
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA F E . NEW MEXICO 

January X%, 1963 

Mr* Tbonas A. Dugan 
709 lloomfleld Boulevard 
Farmington, Vour Maxico 

Adoialstrative Ordar PC-121 

Dear Nr. Dugans 

Reference la made to you* application dated September 19, 
1962, wherein you reeueat authority to oomm ingle tbe distillate 
production froai the Largo Spar Wall. Xo* 1. Which wall la eoa­
pieted la tho Ba*in~Dakota Oaa tool and tho Devils rorfc-oallup 
fool* He now have a letter oi unssnt to such commingling from 
Mr. John A. Anderson, ftegloaal supervisor of the United stataa 
Geological surrey. 

Redfern and Bard, Inc., %m hereby authorized to ccemlngle 
tha Dakota and Gallup liquid production from the aforesaid 
woll. Xt ia our underatandlag tfeat the production froai each 
formation will be Beaaured separately except when ahipping oil 
whioh would oa appToalmatoly two daya par month, production 
will ho attributed to each soft* on thoae daya la accordance 
with periodic well teste. 

Vary truly youra, 

A, %m POatflft, J r . , 
Secretary-Director 

AX*P/DSN/ear 

cct O i l Conservation Commission - Aatec 

United States Geological Surrey - Roswell 
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